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Ramboll Environ Hong Kong Limited  英環香港有限公司 

21/F, BEA Harbour View Centre, 56 Gloucester Road, Wan Chai, Hong Kong   Tel: 852.3465 2888   Fax: 852.3465 2899 

www.Ramboll-Environ.com 

Ref.: HYDHZMBEEM00_0_5683L.17 
9 August 2017 

 
By Fax (2109 1882) and By Post 

ARUP 

Level 5, Festival Walk 
80 Tat Chee Avenue 

Kowloon Tong, Kowloon 
 
Attention: Mr. Robert Anthony Evans / Mr. Jackson C S Wong 
 

Dear Sirs, 
 

Re: Agreement No. CE 48/2011 (EP) 

 Environmental Project Office for the 
 HZMB Hong Kong Link Road, HZMB Hong Kong Boundary Crossing 

Facilities, and Tuen Mun-Chek Lap Kok Link – Investigation 
 
 Contract No. HY/2011/03 HZMB Hong Kong Link Road – 

Section between Scenic Hill and Hong Kong Boundary Crossing 
Facilities 

 Monthly EM&A Report for June 2017 (EP-352/2009/D and EP-
353/2009/K) 

 

Reference is made to the captioned Report (Version 2.0) certified by the ET Leader 
(ET’s ref.: 8954/0621) received on 9 August 2017. 

 
We have no adverse comments on the captioned Report and verify it in accordance 
with Condition 4.4 of EP-352/2009/D and Condition 5.4 of EP-353/2009/K. The ETL 

shall be aware that the verification to the captioned report does not release the ETL 
of any of his/her obligations to comply with the EM&A Manual and the approved 

monitoring methodologies. The ETL is also reminded that it is the ET’s responsibility 
to ensure the report be timely submitted to the Director of Environmental Protection 
and the reported information be true, valid and correct as per the EPs. 

 
Thank you for your kind attention. Please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned 

or the ENPO Leader Mr. Y H Hui should you have any queries. 
 
 

Yours sincerely, 

For and on behalf of 
Ramboll Environ Hong Kong Limited 
 

 
Antony Wong 

Independent Environmental Checker 
Hong Kong Link Road 
 
c.c. HyD Mr. Vico Cheung (By Fax: 3188 6614) 

 HyD Mr. K Y Yung  (By Fax: 3188 6614) 

 ARUP Mr. Eric Chan (By Fax: 2268 3970) 
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BMT Ms. Claudine Lee (By Fax: 2815 3377) 

 CSCE Mr. Federick Wong (By Fax: 2109 2588) 

Internal: DY, YH, ENPO Site 


